

Radcliffe on Trent Parish Council The Grange, Vicarage Lane Radcliffe on Trent, Nottingham, NG12 2FB Tel: 0115 9335808 Email: clerk@rotpc.com Web: www.rotpc.com

November 22, 2021

## **MEETING NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC**

The meeting of the Finance and General Purposes Committee including Amenities Committee is to be held in Grange Hall, 7pm on TUESDAY 30th November 2021. Members of the public are invited to attend and listen to the proceedings.

In the interests of transparency, the council asks that any person wishing to record the meetings proceedings informs the Chairman prior to the start of the meeting and that recording equipment is on view. There is an Open Session on the Agenda at which time members of the public are invited to raise any matters pertaining to the work of the committee, limited to fifteen minutes, during which time Standing Orders will be suspended.

## AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Chairman's Announcements
- 4. Minutes of the Finance and General Purposes/Amenities Meeting held 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2021 for Approval
- 5. Clerks Report on Previous Minutes
- Open Session for Members of the Public to Raise Relevant Matters, Limited to 15 Minutes Amenities
- 7. Richard Bennett, Canal and River Trust: Presentation on Proposed Work at Lily Ponds/River Bank Area
- 8. Grange Hall Managers Report
- 9. Grange & Hall Pricing Review: To Consider Recommendation from the Working Group (papers to follow)
- 10. Events Update & To Consider Event Brite Use
- 11. Radcliffe Conservation: To Consider Installation of Bat Boxes Cliff Top
- 12. Planters for the Gazebo: To Consider (papers to follow)
- 13. RBC Proposed Public Space Protection Order: Consultation Dog Control
- 14. Wharf Lane Track: To Consider Need of Wooden Posts
- 15. Correspondence: Request to hold monthly Market in Grange Grounds: To Consider including any conflict with Bookings

## Finance and General Purposes

- 16. Income/Expenditure Figures and Payments October 2021
- 17. Finance and General Purposes Committee Actual vs Budget & Forecast @ 15.11.21
- 18. CCLA: Deposit and Property Fund: To Review Authorisation Signatures (Removal and Additions)
- 19. PR./Social Media: Policy and Moderating Review: To Consider the Formation of a Specific Sub-committee & Its Terms of Reference
- 20. CCTV Review and Proposed New Cameras to be itemised in 2022/23 Budget
- 21. <u>Correspondence:</u>
- 22. Clirs Reports

The Chairman to move that the press and public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of item 23 on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in section 1(2) of the Public Bodies (Admissions to meetings) Act 1960."

- 23. To Accept the Minutes of the Personnel and Wages Sub Committee Meeting Held 5th November 2021
- 24. Date of Next F&GP Meeting 11<sup>TH</sup> Jan 2022 (Tuesday, Grange Hall)
- 25. Date of Next Amenities Meeting 8<sup>TH</sup> February 2022 (Tuesday, Grange Hall)

J. Grico